AGRICULTURE UNIVERSITY, KOTA

16th MEETING OF ACADEMIC COUNCIL



PROCEEDINGS

Date : 19th December, 2020

Time : 3:0 PM

Venue : Conferenc Hall, Agriculture University, Kota

AGRICULTURE UNIVERSITY, KOTA

Minutes of 16th meeting of Academic Council

The 16th meeting of Academic Council of Agriculture University, Kota was held on December 19, 2020 at 3:00 PM in the Conference Hall, Agriculture University, Kota under the Chairmanship of Dr. D.C. Joshi, Vice-Chancellor, AU, Kota. The following members and invitees were present:

Name	DESIGNATION		
Dr. Virendra Nepaliya	Rtd. CoE, MPUAT, Udaipur	Member	
Dr. I. B. Maurya	Dean, College of Horticulture & Forestry, Jhalawar	Member	
Dr. M. C. Jain	Dean, Agriculture College, Kota	Member	
Dr. Pratap Singh	Director Research, AU, Kota	Member	
Dr. S. K. Jain	Director Extension Education, AU, Kota and Professor & Head, Department of Post Harvest Technology, CH&F, Jhalawar	Member	
Mrs. Mamta Tiwari	Registrar, AU, Kota	Member	
Dr.(Mrs.) Mamta Tiwari	Director, Human Resource Development, AU, Kota	Member	
Dr. Jitendra Singh	Director, Student and Welfare, AU, Kota and Professor & Head, Department of Fruit Science, CH&F, Jhalawar	Member	
Dr. Ashutosh Mishra	Professor & Head, Department of Floriculture and Landscape Architecture, CH&F, Jhalawar	Member	
Dr. Mukesh Goyal	Director, PM&E, AU, Kota	Member	
Dr. D.K. Singh	Professor (Horticulture), KVK, Anta	Member	
Dr. Virendra Singh	Professor & COE, AU, Kota	Member	
Dr. Baldev Ram	Associate Professor & Head, Department of Agronomy, ARS, Kota	Member	
Dr. S.C. Sharma	Associate Professor & Head, Department of Genetics and Plant Breeding, ARS, Kota	Member	
Dr. S.B.S. Pandey	Associate Professor & Head, Department of Silviculture & Agroforestry, CH&F, Jhalawar	Member	
Dr. P.S. Chauhan	Associate Professor & Head, Department of Forest Biology & Tree Improvement, CH&F, Jhalawar	Member	
h. Ramdhan Raigar	Comptroller, AU, Kota	Invitee	
r. L.K. Dashora	ICAR - Emeritus Professor	Invitee	
r. Ashutosh Mishra	Director Education, AU, Kota	Secretary	

The meeting started with University Kulgeet and then Dr. Ashutosh Mishra,

Director Education and Secretary, Academic Council welcomed Chairman, distinguished guests and the members.

The Chairman and Hon'ble Vice-Chancellor in his opening remarks appreciated the work done by the faculty, officers and staff for the arrangements done for on-line convocation of the university. He once again complimented the students and their parents for receiving degrees and medals. Hon'ble Vice Chancellor called upon the members of Academic Council to prepare the University for ICAR Accreditation. He emphasized on importance of high quality publications by all the faculty members. Deans were asked to start the vocational courses approved earlier by the Academic Council at an early date.

Thereafter, the Director Education presented the agenda items one by one. After thorough discussion on each agenda item, following resolutions were made which are presented below.

Agenda Item No.	Particulars	
AUK/AC-16/ 2020-03/01	Confirmation of the minutes of 15 th meeting of Academic Council held on 06.10.2020 Resolved to confirm	
AUK/AC-16/ 2020-03/02	Action Taken Report on the proceedings of 15 th meeting of Academic Council held on 06.10.2020. Resolved to approve	
AUK/AC-16/ 2020-03/03	Panel of Experts of various subjects for selection committee As per Act and Statutes of the university and guidelines of "Rajasthan University Teachers (Selection for Appointment) Act, 1974", panels of experts of 31 disciplines for selection committee of teaching posts for direct recruitment as well as CAS in the specific format desired by RPSC committee were approved by Academic Council. Action: Registrar, AU, Kota	

After discussing the various agenda items, the remarks were invited from the special invitee. Dr. Virendra Nepaliya, Rtd. CoE, MPUAT, Udaipur. He congratulated for the preparation of exhaustive panel of experts in short time.

The meeting ended after extending vote of thanks.

Dr Ashutosh Mishra (Director Education)

Dr D C Joshi (Vice Chancellor)

Weses of